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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Marley Mill site consists of several different buildings,
ruins, and sites. Presently, three distinct buildings remain. They are
all constructed basically of stone. Building number I is a small two
story structure located between the mill race and the Little Elk Creek.
It is now a private residence for the caretaker. It's two bays by two
with a gable roof which has a shed extension to cover a small one story
frame addition on the north end. This building has an entrance on the
first floor facing west with a door in the upper story directly above it.
The roof is covered with asphalt shingles and has a box cornice. The
exterior has been stuccoed.

Building #II is the largest structure on the site. It is now
in very poor condition with out a roof. This building is built of stone.
and is two full stories in height with frame and brick additions. The
doors and windows have hewn wooden lentile. It is roughly nine bays
long by six deep with a very low pitch in the gable walls. The exterior
is covered with stucco. Beneath the top of the gable walls is a brick cor-
nice built in a style like dentil moulding. The walls are over a foot thick.
This building housed the machinery when the mill was used to produce pape™

Building Number III is a two story structure which is two bays lownyg
by two bays deep. The exterior walls, and the second story is frame
with clapboard siding. The roof is of gable construction and covered
with corrugated metal. The window sash on the first floor is 2/2 and 6/6
on the second. Protruding through the roof is a small brick interior
stove chimney.

There are several new buildings on the site of no importance.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

_ The first mill on this site was established by Col. Henry

Hollingsworth in the late 1700's. It was a grist mill and was used to
grind flour for the Continental Army. In the early 1800's part of the
mill burnt (perhaps 1796). At this time a saw mill and oil mill also
operated on this site. About 1808 it was acquired by Elk Forgh nails
continued to be made here as they had been done in 1798 also charcoal was
made as well as iron. In 1842 Robert Carter bought the mill and con-
verted into a paper mill. In 1866, George Childs the owner of the
Philadelphia Ledger purchased the site. After several different owners
7+ Howard Bathon became the owner in 1936. The mill was changed over

produce brown corrugated liners. This became a prosperous industry
with 150 employees and a million dollar payroll.
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.
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